
From: Marjorie Facio
Cc: SFSupport; FASupport; Jackie Thoms
Bcc: Terry Smith; jholloway@pencol.edu; Pauline Marvin; Soltis, Corinne; trle@highline.edu; mho@highline.edu;

Tovar Villa, April; Harris, Jessica; bbeus@columbiabasin.edu; Rodriguez, Angelina; Monroy, Gladys;
ksykes@rtc.edu; Weldu, Rahel; Truong, Yeumie; Christine Winskill; Kimberly Uphold

Subject: PLEASE READ: ACTION REQUIRED - Alternative Loan Item Types
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 1:06:00 PM
Attachments: RE_ URGENT - quick posting issues .pdf
Importance: High

Good afternoon Financial Aid Colleagues,

It has come to our attention that Alternative Loans Item Types (beginning with 9*) are being
quick posted by your college.

An announcement regarding the “Quick Posting” of Financial Aid Classification Item Types
went out yesterday as a reminder that Financial Aid Item Types (numbered with a 9*) should
not be Quick Posted and must flow through financial aid.

Among the dangers of quick posting financial aid:

•         “Breaking” the functionality of the financial aid item type. The classification of an
item type is more than a label, it drives the functionality of the item type across the SF
and FA areas.

•         Danger of double issuing financial aid funds to customer accounts/refunding to
students

•         Separation of Duties

•         Inability to reconcile across areas (FA/SF)

We would like to meet with you as soon as possible to address cleanup of customer accounts
and the appropriate processing of these Alternative Loans.

Please reach out with times you are available to meet as soon as possible.

Please include the following staff:

Your Alternative Loan Processor/Certifying staff
Your SF Staff posting your Alternative Loans
Your Financial Aid Director/Associate Director responsible for Financial Aid Item Type
Configuration.

We look forward to working with you one on one to address any customer account cleanup
necessary.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter 

mailto:mfacio@sbctc.edu
mailto:SFSupport@sbctc.edu
mailto:FASupport@sbctc.edu
mailto:jthoms@sbctc.edu
mailto:TSmith@pencol.edu
mailto:jholloway@pencol.edu
mailto:pmarvin@pencol.edu
mailto:csoltis@highline.edu
mailto:trle@highline.edu
mailto:mho@highline.edu
mailto:atovarvilla@lcc.ctc.edu
mailto:jlharris@lcc.ctc.edu
mailto:bbeus@columbiabasin.edu
mailto:arodriguez@columbiabasin.edu
mailto:gmonroy@columbiabasin.edu
mailto:ksykes@rtc.edu
mailto:rweldu@rtc.edu
mailto:ytruong@RTC.edu
mailto:christine.winskill@Batestech.edu
mailto:kuphold@batestech.edu



From: Brandon Reed
To: ctclinksme_stufin@lists.ctc.edu; bar@lists.ctc.edu; ctclinksme_fin@lists.ctc.edu; ctclinkfinaidsupport@lists.ctc.edu
Cc: SFSupport; Roger Curry; Dani Bundy; Ana Ybarra; Jackie Thoms
Subject: RE: URGENT - quick posting issues
Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:46:58 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Pardon the correction – Quick Posting is in reference to the “Post Student Transactions” ctcLink
page.
-BR
 


From: Brandon Reed 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:44 AM
To: ctclinksme_stufin@lists.ctc.edu; bar@lists.ctc.edu; ctclinksme_fin@lists.ctc.edu;
ctclinkfinaidsupport@lists.ctc.edu
Cc: SFSupport <SFSupport@sbctc.edu>; Roger Curry <rcurry@sbctc.edu>; Dani Bundy
<dbundy@sbctc.edu>; Ana Ybarra <aybarra@sbctc.edu>; Jackie Thoms <jthoms@sbctc.edu>
Subject: URGENT - quick posting issues
 
The State Board SF Team is quite concerned about finding financial aid and waiver item types being
quick posted (via the Post Student Payments ctcLink page.) 
 
All financial aid item types (those starting with the #9) should not be simply added or posted to
students’ accounts.  Aid MUST be disbursed via the proper set of steps via the Financial Aid Office –
that way the process is tracked/managed appropriately.  Quick posting financial aid and waiver item
types does not function properly with enrollment adjustments and creates havoc in the General
Ledger (which will create additional work with reconciliation down the road.) Alternative Loans are
considered financial aid and thus, should be disbursed via the Financial Aid Office.
 
PLEASE DO NOT QUICK POST FINANCIAL AID OR WAIVER ITEM TYPES.
 
We appreciate your help with spreading the word to staff with access to the Post Student Payments
ctcLink page about this important message.
 
The Item Type Security enhancement request is about to be launched and WILL help to disable the
use of improper item types being quick posted – please be on the lookout for an explanatory video
in the next few days.
 
 
Brandon Reed
Associate Dir. Campus Solutions - Student Financials
Washington State Board for Community and Technical Colleges
breed@sbctc.edu
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Marjorie

 
 
 

Marjorie Facio
Functional Analyst, Campus Solutions (Student Financials)
Washington State Board for Community and Technical Colleges
1300 Quince Street SE
Olympia, WA 98504-2495
mfacio@sbctc.edu • o: 360-704-1836
sbctc.edu • Twitter: @SBCTCWashington • Facebook: @WASBCTC
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